Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Laura A. Abrams <ClerkofBoard@HamiltonCountyNY.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 3, 2020 4:32 PM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)'

Cc: Chris Shambo

Subject: FW: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Hamilton County district

attorney's office & performance of its duties with respect to public corruption
complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Hamilton County grand

jury...
Attachments: hamilton-7-31-20-da-foil.pdf

Ms. Sassower,

I am in receipt of your FOIL request dated July 31, 2020. This is not information that | have available to me.
I have copied the District Attorney on this email so he can respond to your request.

Laura

LauwraA. Abrams, Clerk

Hamiltow County Boowd of Supervisorsy
102 County View Dr.

PO Bow 205

Lake Pleasant, NY 12108

PH:518-548-6651
FAX: 518-548-7608

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 2:14 PM

To: 'Laura A. Abrams' <ClerkofBoard@HamiltonCountyNY.gov>

Subject: FOIL/Information Request: (1) the functioning of the Hamilton County district attorney's office & performance
of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2) access to the Hamilton
County grand jury...

TO: Hamilton County FOIL Officer & Clerk to the Board of Supervisors Laura Abrams

Attached is my FOIL/information request of today’s date.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org
elena@judgewatch.org




